Revised Issue

University of Cambridge

New Museum

of

Archaeology and Ethnology

AN APPEAL

Issued by the University Association
with the approval of the Antiquarian Committee

June 1908



Acting Committee.

J.B.BURY,M.A.F.BA.'
Regius Professor of Modern History.
W. RIDGEWAY, M.A., F.B.A.2
Disney Professor of Archaeology.
C. WALDSTEIN, LiTT.D.}
Slade Professor of Fine Art, Late Director of
the Fitzwilliam Museum.
H. M. GW ATKIN, M. A"
Dixie Professor of Ecclesiastical History.
W. CUNNINGHAM, D.D., F.B.A."
Archdeacon of Ely, late University Lecturer
on History.
F. H. H. GUILLEMARD, M.D.*
Late Reader in Geography.
W. L. H. DUCKWORTH, M.D.?
University Lecturer in Physical Anthropology.
J.W.L. GLAISHER, Sc.D., FR.S.*
Late President of Cambridge Antiquarian
Society.
A. C. HADDON, Sc.D., F.R.S.?
University Lecturer in Ethnology.
J.E. FOSTER, M.A.°
Secretary of Cambridge Antiquarian Society.
A.GRAY,M.A.°
Late President of Cambridge Antiquarian
JSociety.
A.A.A. VON HUGEL, M.A.*
Curator of the Museum of General and Local
Archaeology and of Ethnology.
D. H. S. CRANAGE, M.A.°
Secretary for Local Lectures.

' Representative of the Special Board for History and Archaeology.
2 Representative of the Special Board of Anthropological Studies.
* Co-opted by the Acting Committee.
Representative of the Antiquarian Committee.
5 Representative of the Cambridge Antiquarian Society.



THE PROPOSED NEW MUSEUM OF ARCHAEOLOGY AND ETHNOLOGY
AT CAMBRIDGE.

It is desired to call the attention of members of the University of Cambridge and others
interested in Archaeology and Ethnology to the following statement:—

The present Museum of Archaeology came into existence in 1884, and the Ethnological and
Archaeological collections and Library, at that time by no means extensive, were housed in the
small building in Little St Mary’s Lane; the Archaeological section consisting only of the
transferred Museum and Library of the Cambridge Antiquarian Society6, and the Maudslay casts of
Central American sculptures, while the Ethnological section was limited to the Gordon and the
Maudslay collections from Fiji, the Hiigel Loan collection from Oceania, and the Hepburn
collection from the North-West Coast of America.

Even for these the accommodation barely sufficed, and during the twenty-two years which
have passed since the date mentioned, the additions, both Archaeological and Ethnological, have
been very numerous and valuable, as may be seen by reference to the list given on p. 15. This influx
of accessions has been due not only to direct presentations and to bequests, but also to the material
help afforded, since 1886, by the Museums Accessions Fund, which has been maintained by private
subscriptions and by yearly grants, for the purchase of local antiquities, made by the Cambridge
Antiquarian Society: sums to the total amount of £2356 having been received since that date.

But while the University is thus in possession of most valuable material, for purposes of
teaching and research, it is rendered practically useless by the fact that only a fraction of it can be
exhibited. Oxford possesses in the Pitt-Rivers Museum a magnificent building which permits of the
exhibition of its collections in a manner that specially facilitates teaching, but the Museum at
Cambridge is little more than two narrow passages. Not only are there no rooms available for
demonstration or research, but a corner of the basement has to serve as workroom, and cases have to
be unpacked in the galleries. Even the basement became so crowded three years ago that a
warehouse half-a-mile distant had to be hired for storing part of the collections. Under such
conditions, as may readily be conceived, the actual preservation of the specimens is becoming a
matter of difficulty. It is, moreover, found that potential donors are beginning to hesitate about
offering their collections if they are housed in such disadvantageous circumstances.

The interest aroused of late years in Anthropological studies has been especially marked in the
University, and this development has not been confined to teaching only. Cambridge, never
behindhand in research work in foreign countries, has of late displayed an extraordinary increase of
activity in this respect. To give but a few among numberless instances, Cambridge travellers have
explored the buried cities of Guatemala, penetrated uncharted rivers of South America, studied the
tribes of the Malay Peninsula, traversed such little- visited lands as Saghalin and Kamtchatka,
compiled the folk-lore of Celebes, and recorded native manners and customs in the Greek islands
and the atolls of the Maldivhs. Recently

6 These collections, known as “ The Cambridge Antiquarian Museum and Library,” were presented to the University by the Society in 1883
on condition of their being properly housed and maintained.
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a special Cambridge expedition of seven members investigated the ethnology of British New
Guinea and Sarawak. To these and other travellers the Museum is indebted for numerous specimens
and in some cases for entire collections.

A first and most important step towards the direct encouragement in the University of studies
of this kind was taken last year by the foundation of the Anthony Wilkin Studentship for the
investigation of the more primitive races of mankind, in memory of a Cambridge student who died
while engaged in archaeological and ethnological work in Egypt.

The importance of the study of the cultural development of the past and present races of
mankind is becoming daily more and more recognised. England of all countries can least afford to
neglect it, for her vast over-sea expansion has made her the ruler over innumerable tribes and
peoples whose customs, implements, and speech are in many cases fast disappearing before the new
order of things. It is of no less importance to the historian than to the ethnologist that each fact
should be recorded, each article preserved, while there is yet time. The University recognised this
need by founding lectureships in Physical Anthropology and in Ethnology and by establishing in
1905 a Special Board of Anthropological Studies.

There is another point of no little importance to which it is desirable to call special attention.
By the erection of this New Museum it is not only Local and General Archaeology and Ethnology
which will benefit. The Fitzwilliam Museum of Classical Archaeology, at present housed under the
same roof, will succeed to the space thus vacated, and the

Syndics will then be able to carry out the plan long entertained of extending the existing
collection of Casts, now representative of Greek and Roman Art only, so as to include in the series
of exhibits reproductions of the sculpture of the East and of the Medieval and Renaissance periods
of art.

The University so long ago as November, 1897, officially admitted the necessity for a new
Museum, and an excellent and central site in the Downing grounds was assigned for the building in
close proximity to the other museums. In 1899 a Building Committee was appointed, and sketch
plans were prepared, but owing to lack of funds nothing more has been done. Meanwhile public
generosity has enabled the departments of Geology, of Law, and of Botany, to erect on this recently
acquired land the Sedgwick Memorial Museum, the Law School with the Squire Library, and the
School of Botany. These Institutions, with the neighbouring School for Medicine, were formally
opened by Their Majesties the King and Queen on March 1, 1904, so that now, as may be seen by
the annexed plan, the proposed Museum of Archaeology and of Ethnology is the only building
required to complete this fine new court.

The cost of the proposed building, with the necessary fittings, will probably not be less than
£25,000, and this estimate makes no provision for the maintenance of the building or for the
purchase of specimens and books. The financial resources of the University have of late been taxed
to the utmost to maintain the efficiency of the older scientific departments, and no funds are
available. It is therefore necessary to appeal to the public for help, in order to raise the sum required
for the erection and the equipment of a Museum of Archacology and Ethnology which will satisfy
the present urgent needs of the University in this department of study.

E. S. ROBERTS,

Vice- Chancellor.

November 10, 1906.
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Botanical School and Herbarium
(1904)

Law School and Squire Library (1904)

Sedgwick Memorial Museum of
Geology (1904)

Balfour (Biological) Laboratory (1884)

Chemical Laboratory (1887), and

(5a) new wing in course of con-

struction (1907)

Engineering School (1593)

Cavendish  (Physical) Laboratory
(1874)

Museum of Mineralogy (1865)

Philosophical Library (1880)

Museum of Zoology (1865), and

(10a) Bird Room (1877)

Physiological Laboratories and Class
Rooms (1865—1890)

Human Anatomy: Museum, Labora-
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Plan of part of Cambridge shewing position

of the site for the new Museum of Archaeology and of Ethnology.




LIST OF THE MORE IMPORTANT COLLECTIONS.
1884.
(Foundation Collections.)

+ The Cambridge Antiquarian Museum and Library” (Collections formed by the Cambridge

Antiquarian Society, 1840—1883), viz.:

1. A comprehensive series of antiquities, representative of Pre-historic, Roman, Saxon, Mediaeval
and later times, from Cambridgeshire and adjacent counties 1840 to 1883, which includes the
following important collections: 1, the Webb collection of Roman Pottery from Litlington,
Cambridgeshire (1821); 2, the Inskip collection of Roman Glass, Pottery, Bronze, &c., from
Shefford, Bedfordshire (1826— 1832); 3, the Babington collection of Local Antiquities (1840—
1883); 4, the Knipe collection of Roman and Late-Celtic Pottery, from Water Newton,
Huntingdonshire (185-); and 5, the Deck collection of Miscellaneous Antiquities, chiefly of local
origin, formed prior to 1854.

2. A library of archaeological hooks, pamphlets and serial publications, and of drawings,
photographs and engravings of antiquarian interest.

+ Mr A. P. Maudslay (Guatemala : casts and photographs of sculptures).
Sir Arthur H. Gordon, G.C.M.G., late Governor of Fiji (Fiji, Solomon Islands, etc.).
Mr W. Hepburn (California and N.W. Coast).

Mr A. P. Maudslay (Fiji, etc.).

1885—1907.

+ Mr Walter K. Foster (Bequest), viz.:

1. A most valuable collection of over 3000 selected specimens, mainly illustrative of Pre-historic
Times in Europe. It comprises sets of objects in stone, metal, earthenware, glass, &c., from the
United Kingdom, Demark, Germany, Hungary, France, Italy, and Greece, as well as a remarkable
series of ornaments, weapons, &c., from a Saxon burial ground at Barrington, Cambridgeshire
(excavated 1880); a representative set of articles from Swiss and Italian Lake-dwellings; and stone,
bronze, and other antiquities from Asia Minor, Egypt, and Peru. (See Foster Bequest: Catalogue of
the Antiquities. 1892.)

2. A carefully selected library of British and Foreign Archaeological books, serials, and
pamphlets, among which are included many valuable illustrated works of antiquarian interest.

Bishop Selwyn (Solomon and Santa Cruz Islands).

+ Colonel Feilden, C.B. (Barbados and South Africa: ancient shell and stone implements).
Sir William MacGregor, K.C.M.G., late Governor of New Guinea (British New Guinea).
Mr C. H. Hawes (Saghalin).

+ Mr W. D. Webster (Benin bronzes).

Dr C. Hose and Mr R. Shelford (Borneo).

+ Professor Hughes, F.R.S., and the Rev. S. S. Lewis = (Local Roman Pottery, etc.).

+ The Cambridge Antiquarian Society (Late-Celtic hoard of bronzes, Santon Downham, Suffolk).

+ The Rev. J. W. E. Conybeare, and other Donors (Saxon Antiquities from various East

Anglian burial grounds).

Mr Henry B. Brady (Bequest) and Dr G. Brady, F.R.S. (Hawaii, Tahiti, and Paumotu ;

New Caledonia and New Guinea).

Mr Charles J. P. Cave (New Zealand J and the West Indies).

Lt.-Colonel Sir Richard C. Temple, Bart. (Tibet, Burma, and Andaman Islands.
See Catalogue, 1902).

Mr E. H. Man, C.LE. (Nicobar Islands. See Catalogue, 1902).

The Rt. Rev. M. J. Stone-Wigg, Bishop of New Guinea (British New Guinea).

For detailed Lists of the Accessions, see Annual Reports for the years 1885—1906.
+ Archaeological Section.
+ Purchased with money subscribed by the donor to the Museum Accessions Fund.



Mr Walter W. Skeat (Malay Peninsula. See Catalogue, 1899).
+ Dr T. G. Barratt (Roman glass, bronze, &c. from France and Italy).
+ Various Donors (The Murray Collection of Irish Antiquities. See Catalogue, 1901).

Lord Stanmore, G.C.M.G. (Chatham Islands) =

Professor Henry Sidgwick (Bismarck Archipelago) =

Mr H. M. Brunei and Mr R. E. Froude, F.R.S. (America, Australia, and Oceania)

+ Mr F. J. H. Jenkinson (Local Antiquities, Benin, New Caledonia, etc.) =

+ Mr and Mrs W. K. Foster (Local, Peruvian and Egyptian Antiquities) =

+ Baroness Anatole von Hiigel + and other donors (a set of bronze crucifix figures ranging from the 10th to the 18th
century).

+ Various Donors (Antiquities of medieval and later date from many European countries).

Dr Glaisher, F.R.S. (Marquesas Islands) =

The Very Rev. The Dean of Westminster (South-East Africa, etc.).

Mr C. L. Temple and Mr C. A. Wordsworth (Nigeria).

The Katikiro of Uganda, K.C.M.G. (Uganda).

Capt. S. L. Cummins and Mr E. S. Grogan (Central Africa).

Mr J. Stanley Gardiner (Ellis Islands and the Maldivhs).

Baron Friedrich von Hiigel (America and Melanesia) =.

Sir Alexander Swettenham, K.C.M.G., Late Governor of British Guiana (Guiana).

Dr Haddon, F.R.S. (Torres Straits, New Guinea, Sarawak and South Africa).

Major W. L. Cooke Daniels (British Guiana and New Guinea).

Mr R. C. Bosanquet (Crete),

+ Baron Anatole von Hiigel (large additions both Archaeological and Ethnological) =.

Professor Bevan (many rare objects from Polynesia, Melanesia, and other localities) =

The Rev. Kenred Smith, B.M.S., and Mr J. E. Foster (Congo Free State).

Sir Julius Wernher, Bart. (New Zealand) =

+ Rev. W. G. Searle, Mr J. E. Foster and others (gifts to the Library).

Mrs Selwyn (Banks Islands, &c.).

Dr R. H. Marten and Dr E. C. Stirling (Australia),

+ Professor C. C. Babington, F.R.S. (a hoard of Roman Bronzes, &c., Willingham, Cambridge).

The Rev. A. C. Yorke (New Guinea).

+ Mr W. Wiles Green (Bequest: Local Antiquities: British, Roman and others).
+ Mr A. P. Maudslay and Mr J. Backhouse (Central American Antiquities).
Mrs Chudleigh (The Potts collection of Stone Implements from the Chatham Islands).
+ Professor Hughes, F.R.S., and other donors (Local Antiquities of Medieval and later date).
+ Dr R. Fox (Bequest: Roman Coins from Cambridgeshire and Huntingdonshire).

Mr S. L. Hinde (Kenya Province, British East Africa).

The Rev. John Still (Solomon Islands).

Lord Peckover, late Lord-Lieutenant of Cambridgeshire (New Zealand).

+ Mr J. W. Clark (a comprehensive collection of Prints, Photographs, Plans, etc., illustrative of the history and
architecture of the University of Cambridge.

By Purchase (The Skeat Collection: Lower Siam).

The Folk-Lore Society (The Starr Collection of Mexican Folk-Lore, and the Owen Collection of Musquakie
Ceremonial Objects. See Catalogues: Folk-Lore Society, 1899 and 1904). fThe Egypt Exploration Fund (Pre
Dynastic Antiquities).

+ The Cambridge Antiquarian Society (Numerous yearly additions of miscellaneous Antiquities to the Local
Collections, and the Publications of eighty-nine British and Foreign Archaeological Societies to the Library).
Mrs Bendall (India).
The Rev. J. Roscoe, C.M.S. (Uganda).

+ Archaeological Section.
= Purchased with money subscribed to the Museum Accessions Fund.



Building Fund

LIST OF DONATIONS.

Mrs Walter K. Foster E. Bird
Foster, Esq. Charles Finch
Foster, Esq. Mrs Edward

Rawlings

C.J. P. Cave, M.A,, Trinity

H.E. The Baroness von Hiigel

E. Winston Barron, Esq. . . . . . . .

W. A. Bell, M.A., Trinity Hall........cc.ccocoiiiininiiniiccce,
Stewart Clark, ESq. ......ccccooeiiiiiiiiiiiiiniiccecececeee
The Viscount Clifden, Lord-Lieutenant of Cambridgeshire .

The Baron Anatole von Hiigel, Curator of the Museum .

The Duke of Norfolk, E.M., K.G.

T. Bond Sprague, M.A., LL.D.

1000

1000

1000
1000

250

100

100
100
100
100

100
100



10

LIST OF DONATIONS (continued). £
WGl Crum, ESQ e 9 0
J.F. P. Rawlinson, K.C., LL.IM., MLP ..c.oiiiiiiiiieeete ettt ettt et e be e e 52 10
J. B. Andrews, Esq. . . . . . . . 3 0 0
A. A.Bevan, M.A., Lord Almoner's Reader of Arabic 50 0
J. Stewart Clark, Esq. . . . . . . . . 5 0 0
G. B. Finch, M.A., Queens’ . . . . . . . 5 0 0
J. E. Foster, M.A., Trinity . . . . . . . 5 0 0
Mrs Walter Foster . . . . . . . . . 5 0 0
J. W. L. Glaisher, Sc.D., Trinity . . . . . . 5 0 0
Colonel T. W. Harding . . . . . . . . 5 0 0
J. H. Houldsworth, Esq. . . . . . . . . 5 0 0
J. M. Houldsworth, Esq. . . . . . . . . 5 0 0
A. P. Humphry, M.A., Esquire Bedell . . . . . 5 0 0
H. C. Norman, M.A., Trinity . . . . . . . 5 0 0
A.T.Reid, Esq. . . . . . . . . . 5 0 0
Sir David Salomons, Bart., M.A., Gonville and Caius College . 50 0
The Rev. V. H. Stanton, D.D., Ely Professor of Divinity 50 0

W. Aldis Wright, M.A., Vice-Master of Trinity College 50 0
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11ST OF DONATIONS (continued).
F. C. Burkitt, M.A., Norriaian Professor of Divinity

The Hon. John Abercromby

Sir Clifford Allbutt, K.C.B., M.D., Reyius Professor of Physic
The Rev. E. Atkinson, D.D., Master of Clare College
The Right Hon. Arthur J. Balfour, M.A. .

Mrs Livingstone Bruce .

T. Brooks Bumpsted, E s q

W. Chawner, M.A., Master ofEmmanuel College
John Chivers, Esq

Sir George H. Darwin, K.C.B., M.A., Plumian Professor
T. M. Francis, M.A., Trinity

The Baroness Anatole von Hiigel . .
M. R. James, Litt.D., Provost of King's College .

F. J. H. Jetikinson, M.A., Librarian .

Major-General The Lord Ralph Kerr, C.B

Mrs Lewis .

Alexander Macalister, M D Professor of Anatomy
Sir John Murray, K.C.B. .

C. S. Myers, M.D., Gonville and Cams

M. R. Pryor, M.A., Trinity

J. E. Sandys, Litt.D., Public Orator .

Mrs Henry Sidgwick, Principal of Newnham College
Mr and Mrs Frederick Wilkin

W.J. Lewis, M.A., Professor of Mineralogy . (in

E.C. Clark, LL.D., Regius Professor of Civil Law

Douglas W. Freshfield (M.A. Oxon.) .

The Baron Friedrich von Hiigel .

F. J. Wootton Isaacson, M.A., LL.M. Trm1ty Hall

John Venn, Sc.D., President ofGonvtlle and Caius College

Astronomy 25

25
25
25
25

4500
3500
2500
2500
2500
2500
2500
2500
2500

00
2500
2500
2500
2500
2500
2500
2500
2500
2500

00

00

00

00

2100

2000
2000
2000
2000
2000



LIST OF DONATIONS (continued).

R. C. Bosanquet, M.A., Trinity .
Mrs and Miss McClean

‘An American Visitor’
Professor and Mrs J. G. Frazer .

A. H. Freeland Barbour, M.D .......ccoociviiiiiiieieieeeceeee e
S. H. Butcher, M.A., Hon. Litt.D., MLP ..o

The Rev. H. M. Butler, D.D., Master of Trinity College
James  Clark, Esq., Advocate
Miss Darwin .

The Rev. T. C. Fltzpatrlck M.A. Prewdent onueenv College.

A. C. Haddon, Sc.D., Christ’s .

A.E. Shipley, M.A., Christ’s

A. W. Ward, Litt.D., Master of Peterhouse .
J. C. Watt, M.A., Jesus

W. W. Wingate, M.B., Jesus

Anonymous

Arthur & Co., Ltd., Glasgow

W. Austen Leigh, M.A. . .

The Rev. T. G. Bonney, B.D., Sc.D., St John S.
H. Bothamley, M.A., Trinity .

Sir Henry Bulwer, G.C.M.G. .

Lothar de Bunsen, Esq. .

W. E. Darwin, M.A., Christ’s

Sir John Evans, K.C.B., Hon. Litt.D.

J. A. Fallows, Esq. .

W. M. Fawcett, M.A., Jesus .

F. Galton, MLA., TTINIEY .c..eeoiiiieiieie ettt

A. Hill, M.D., late Master of Downing College .

Lady JEDD ...t
R.H. A. Mallock, ESQ. cevoieiiiiiiiiiit ettt

Mrs Claud Montefiore .

H. F. Newall, M.A., Trinity .

The Rev. T. H. Orpen, M.A., Vicar of Great Shelford

The Lord Rayleigh .

Mrs Addington Symonds .

W. M. Tapp, LL.D., Gonville and Calus

L. Tebbutt, Esq. .

Sir Richard C. Temple, Bart., M. A

C. Waldstein, Litt.D., Slade Professor .

A. W. Ward, Litt.D., Master of Peterhouse
Annual Subscription (2nd Donation) .

John Watson, Esq.

(in three years)

H

15
15

15
15

10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
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LIST OF DONATIONS (continued).

Miss Margaret Froude

Mrs Swan .

J. W. Bakewell, M.A., St John’s

Robert Bowes, Esq., Treasurer, Cambridge Antiquarian Society
The Right Rev. G. F. Browne, D.D., Lord Bishop of Bristol
*F. Darwin, M.A., Christ’s .

W. Durnford, M.A., King’s

A Friend’

Arthur Gray, M. A Jesus .

F. H.H. Gulllemard M.D. GonV1lle and Caius

G. Miss J. E. Harrison .

The Lord Kelvin, O.M., G.C.V. O

J. N. Keynes, Sc.D., Pembroke

The Right Hon. Sir Alfred C. Lyall, K.C.B., G.C.LE

R. H. Marten, M.D., Gonville and Caius

H. J. R. Murray, K.C., LL.B., Trinity

Miss Noble .

The Rev. J. B. Pearson, D.D., Emmanuel

W. A. Rhodes, Esq. . .

E. C. Stirling, CM.G., M.D. .

Miss Waraker .

John Westlake, K.C., LL. D Whewell Professor of International Law
W.J. Younger, M.A., Trinity .

Miss Allen .

" Anonymous

The Rev. R. Appleton, M.A., Master of Selwyn College .

Mrs Austen Leigh .

Sir Robert S. Ball, M.A. Lowndean Professor

The Very Rev. Monsignor Barnes, M.A., Trinity .

Edward A. Beck, M.A., Master of Trinity Hall .

Lieut.-Colonel R. T. Caldwell, LL.M., Master of Corpus Chrzstz College Egerton
S. Castle, M.A. .

Miss G. Crewdson

H. Darwin, MLA., TIINIEY ..ooveriiiieiieieeieieee et
Major L. Darwin .

Colonel H. W. Feilden, C B e
MisS M. C. FTOUAE ....cuvemiiiiiiiiiiciiciicncsccce ettt
Mrs Gibson

H. A. Giles, M.A., Professor of CHINESe...........cccccueeeeveereeeeeiesieieseeesieeeseenens
S. R. Ginn, Esq. . . . . L

J. F. Green, Esq. L

B. Hopkinson, M.A., Professor of Mechamsm .....................................................
The Misses Kennedy . T B

Andrew Lang, D.Litt., Oxon. .

Mrs Latham . .

J.J. Lister, M.A., St Johns ......................................................................................
Janies M Ewen, Esq.

* First donation.
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S OO DO DO OO OO OO oo o000 oo
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LIST OF DONATIONS (continued).

£ s d
The Rev. C. H. Middleton-Wake, M.A., Christ’s 500
The Rev. H. A. Morgan, D.D., Master of Jesus College 500
Robert Munro, M.D., LL.D., Edin. . 5.0 0
Mrs Frederic Myers 500
Madame de Navarro 50 0
A. Pell, MLAL, LL.D., THNItY .ccooireirieieieieieeesee e 5.0 0
W. H. R. Rivers, M.A., St John’s . 5.0 0
The Rev. G. A. S. Schneider, M.A., Gonville and Caius 5.0 0
F. Seebohm, ESq......ccceceveininiiiiniciiicncceceeece 5.0 0
C. Smith, M.A., Master of Sidney Sussex College 5.0 0
The Lord Tennyson . . . . . . . 5.0 0
E. Seymer Thompson, M.A., Christ’s 5.0 0
Miss M. Ward 5.0 0
E. R.J. Wyatt-Davies, M.A,, Trinity 50 o
In SMALlEr SUMS .....oooeeiieceieeecceeeee s cevenennas 194 19 0

Subscriptions may be paid to the Appeal Account of the University Association, endorsed Museum of Archaeology
and of Ethnology Building Fund, at Messrs Barclay & Co.’s Bank, Cambridge, or to the Secretary, J. E. FOSTER, Esq,,
No. 10, TRINITY STREET, CAMBRIDGE, or fo the Curator, BARON A. VON HUGEL, MUSEUM OF ARCHAEOLOGY AND OF
ETHNOLOGY, CAMBRIDGE.



MUSEUM OF ARCHAEOLOGY AND OF ETHNOLOGY, CAMBRIDGE
PUBLICATIONS

ANNUAL REPORTS OF THE ANTIQUARIAN COMMITTEE TO THE SENATE,

with Lists of Accessions and Deposits. 4to.
Separate Prints from the University Reporter, 1885—1906:
L and II {out of print)-, W to V13 d. each; VII—VIII, with supplement, 6d.;1X to X111 3d. each ;
XIV to XVIL, with supplements, 6d. each; XVIII to XXII 3d. each. The set 5s?.

Illustrated Museum Issue :
XXII {with six Plates) 1s.

CATALOGUES (separate prints from the above):

The Walter K. Foster Bequest: Antiquities. 4to. 1891. 1s.
The Skeat Ethnological Collection from the Malay Peninsula. 4to. 1899. 64.
The Murray Collection of Irish Antiquities. 4to. 1901. 3d.

The Starr Collection of Mexican Folk-Lore (Précis). 4to. 1901. 3d.
The Temple Collection of the Manufactures of the Andaman Islanders. 4to. 1902. 6d.

The Man Collection of the Manufactures of the Nicobar Islanders. 4to. 1902. 6d.

Catalogue of the Archaeological Collections. Roman Pottery : 1. Local Collection (Preliminary issue). 1892. 4to, with
nine plates. Out of print.

In preparation.

BY THE CURATOR.

A Catalogue of the local collection of Roman Pottery. Revised and enlarged edition. 4to, with 15 plates.

Na Kai Viti or The Islanders of Fiji. 4to, Illustrated.

**% To be issued in parts as soon as a sufficient number of subscribers has been secured to defray the costs of
publication.
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